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Dear Mr. Weisberg: 

I have been away and ill. Getting caught upal 
things, I hasten to renew my suggestion that we would 
be glad to have you submit a proposed articallith 
the Idea that We might carry it for publication in 
connection with the. November 23 anniversary. I'm sorry 
that it is not our policy to pay fees to. outside con-
tributors. 

Also, I appreciate that it ian't 'always eas,y to 
say all that one would like to say in 1,000 word:. 
rigzould go to 1,200 or 1,500 but that wollc! have to bp: 
the limit. 

I await further word from you 

Sincerely, 

Julius Frandsen 


